

RE: looking for cabinet material

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Rankin, Christine (CAB)" <christine.rankin2@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 25 Jul 2017 12:41:12 -0400
Attachments: 2017-07-24- CBN- LTEP- v13- FINAL.docx (497.17 kB)

Here you go!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Rankin, Christine (CAB)
Sent: July-25-17 12:27 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: FW: looking for cabinet material
Importance: High

Hi,

Was ENERGY's material mailed out? Or, do you have electronic copies of the latest that I can share with Megan?

Thanks!

From: Chochla, Megan (MTO)
Sent: July-25-17 12:23 PM
To: Rankin, Christine (CAB)
Subject: looking for cabinet material
Importance: High

Hi Christine,

My MO is looking for the LTEP cabinet material – any chance you can help us out? There are possible connections to our GTAW file so some real urgency to seeing this.

Megan Chochla | Executive Advisor to the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Transportation
T: 416-327-0962 | C: 437-998-6389

MTO ONE



A Strong Transportation Future Together